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Grant, Peter

From: Lehman, John

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2005 3:03 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Two amendments to Assembly Bill 631

November 2, 2005

Dear Peter,

I would like two amendments drafted to Assembly Bill 631 (the Legislative Council bill creating a Tribal Charter School
Authorizing Board).

The first amendment would allow the chartering authority to come into play only after a fully prepared charter school
proposal has been presented to and turned down by the school board of the school district nearest to the proposed charter

school.

The seco'h/a amendment should say that no school currently in operation may convert to a "2 1" charter school. It
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/~understood that the purpose of Assembly Bill 631 is to create new schools -- not to substitute state funding for schools :

aiready in operation and funded by other means.. I

I would appreciate it if you would draft both of these amendments without referring to or using the term Bureau of Indian
Affairs (BIA).

Thanks much for your help. Please give me or Jo a call if you have any questions.

Regards,

John

State Representative John Lehman
62nd Assembly District -- Racine
266-0634
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